Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent March 29, 2020 1:38 PM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FW: Quebec textile company offering services for Covid-19

For some reason this was in my Spam box.

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Garneau, Marc - Assistant 2 [mailto:marc.garneau.a2@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: March-23-20 10:24 AM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Quebec textile company offering services for Covid-19

Dove

I have received an e-mail over the weekend from a company in Quebec that would like to offer services
in response to the government's call for manufacturers to help respond to Covid-19.

The company contacted the McGill University Health Centre (5 hospitals) in our riding.

Can you let me know how they can apply for Covid-19 government contracts to supply hospital gowns and
other goods for hospitals?

Thank you

Margaret

a Margaret Guest

A Constituency assistant | Adjointe de circonscription
Office of the Honourable Marc Garneau | Bureau de I'honorable Marc Garneau
M.P. | Député, Notre-Dame-de-Grace—Westmount
Office | Bureau: 514-283-2013
Fax: 514-283-9790
ot o Commtnes Marc.Garneau.A2@parl.gc.ca

Houss o Conmons 4060 St. Catherine Street West | 4060 Sainte-Catherine-Ouest

Suite 340

Westmount, Qc H3Z 2Z3
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From: Lili Fortin_<Iili.fortin@tristanstyle.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 10:12:41 AM

To: Julie Quenneville (CUSM)_<Julie.Quenneville@muhc.mcgill.ca>
Subject: Help?

Hello Julie,

I was trying to think of how we could help and we could make our plants (in QC) available to the healthcare system for
manufacturing gowns, masks, visors? As needed? Obviously, we will have some questions since that calls for a bit of a change
in our production chain but nothing too complicated. We have the workforce, a plant with machines and a lot of contacts for
procuring fabric/pla [plastic?—Tr.]

If this were needed and you can put us in contact with someone, we will do everything we can to help.

Good luck!

Lili Fortin

President / Présidente

20 des Seigneurs, Montreal, QC H3K 3K3

Tel: 514-937-4601 ext:2327 / Fax: 514-935-1233
lili.fortin@tristanstyle.com

www.tristanstyle.com
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